
*City Council members may attend the above committee meeting for information gathering purposes.  If a quorum
of Council members should appear at this Committee meeting, a regular Council meeting may take place for the 
purpose of gathering information on an item listed on this Committee agenda.  If such a meeting should occur, the 
date, time, and location of the Council meeting will be that of this Committee as listed on the Committee agenda. 

Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 
to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

City of Abbotsford
         PO Box 89, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

November 20, 2019 AT 5:45 PM
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 

203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI 

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for 
discussion and possible approval.   

0. 2020 Budget Public Hearing
1. Call the regular meeting to order

a. Roll call
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments by the Mayor
3. Comments by the Administrator
4. Comments by the Public
5. Considerations before the Council

a. Discuss/approve 2020 Budget
1. Individual Alder Amendments

6. Approve Levy Authority for FY 2020
7. Fire Department Update
8. Police Department Packet and Approve Bills
9. November 2019 Bills
10. Haas Pay App and $0 balance change order
11. Closed Session Pursuant to WI Stats Section 19.85(e) Deliberating or negotiating the

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session. (SRTS)

12. Any Action necessary
13. Future Agenda Items – No Action Will Be Taken
14. Next Meeting Dates:  City Council- December 2, 2019 Committee of the Whole

December 18, 2019
15. Adjourn



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     1

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

Report Criteria:

Print FUND Titles

Page and Total by FUND

Print SOURCE Titles

Total by SOURCE

Print COST CATEGORY Titles

Total by COST CATEGORY

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

GENERAL FUND

TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS

100-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 873,664.99 891,906.42 873,097.92 905,285.02-

100-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 4,299.28 1,150.00 4,403.32 4,403.32-

100-41140 MOBILE HOME TAXES 27,952.57 12,000.00 15,034.07 12,000.00-

100-41200 ROOM TAX 22,645.48 30,000.00 26,702.53 50,000.00-

100-41310 UTILITY PAYMENT LIEU OF TAXES 160,910.00 137,000.00 .00 161,000.00-

100-41312 PILOT - IMPACT SEVEN .00 3,000.00 .00 .00

100-41320 HOUS AUTH PAYMENT LIEU TAXES 11,606.55 11,000.00 .00 11,600.00-

100-41330 FRANCHISE FEES - CABLE 12,503.39 13,000.00 9,615.29 2,083.90-

100-41800 INTEREST ON TAXES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-41810 INTEREST ON A/R 88.48 .00 .39- .00

  Total TAX & TAX EQUIVALENTS: 1,113,670.74 1,099,056.42 928,852.74 1,146,372.24-

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

100-42102 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT CURB/GUTTE .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: .00 .00 .00 .00

STATE & LOCAL AID

100-43310 STATE SHARED REVENUE 466,009.19 454,360.69 68,154.06 455,888.23-

100-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 11,541.67 11,541.67-

100-43420 2% FIRE INSURANCE TAX 5,592.69 5,300.00 5,972.36 5,300.00-

100-43531 TRANSPORTATION AIDS 148,842.48 145,170.64 108,828.00 166,869.62-

100-43590 STATE RECYCLING RECEIPTS 7,790.94 7,800.00 .00 7,800.00-

100-43610 PYMT MUNICIPAL SERVICES 2,373.64 2,373.64 .00 2,400.00-

100-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE 346,548.57 .00 .00 .00

100-43690 OTHER STATE PAYMENTS 4,523.00 4,523.00 4,523.00 4,523.00-

  Total STATE & LOCAL AID: 981,680.51 619,527.97 199,019.09 654,322.52-

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44100 BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL LICEN 8,237.00 8,300.00 7,085.44 8,300.00-

100-44200 NONBUSINESS LICENSES 326.76 400.00 261.26 400.00-

100-44300 BUILDING PERMITS 10,776.49 6,000.00 23,042.16 6,000.00-

  Total LICENSES & PERMITS: 19,340.25 14,700.00 30,388.86 14,700.00-

FINES & FORFEITURES

100-45100 LAW & ORDINANCE VIOL MUNI CT 30,437.83 26,000.00 24,212.83 26,000.00-

100-45102 PARKING VIOLATIONS 575.00 600.00 645.00 600.00-

  Total FINES & FORFEITURES: 31,012.83 26,600.00 24,857.83 26,600.00-

2



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     2

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

100-46100 PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES GEN GO 25.50 600.00 .00 600.00-

100-46310 STREET MAINTENANCE & CONSTRU 365.00 500.00 .00 500.00-

100-46430 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 .00 .00

100-46433 GARBAGE COLLECTION REVENUE 77,775.48 70,000.00 70,060.27 116,325.00-

100-46440 MOWING 2,010.00 2,000.00 1,806.25 2,000.00-

100-46900 OTHER PUB CHGES FOR SERVICES .30- .00 120.35 .00

          Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 80,175.68 73,100.00 71,986.87 119,425.00-

SOURCE: 47

100-47331 INTERGOV'T CHGES HWY .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 47: .00 .00 .00 .00

INTEREST & DONATIONS

100-48111 INTEREST INCOME 23,585.62 2,000.00 34,672.77 .00

100-48130 INTEREST ON SPEC ASSESSMENTS .00 400.00 .00 400.00-

100-48150 MUNICIPAL BLDG FND INT 62.91 .00 .00 .00

100-48201 RENT OF CITY BUILDINGS 12,195.00 9,000.00 5,782.95 9,000.00-

100-48203 POLICE DEPT REV - MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48205 LEASE INCOME - CELL TOWERS 6,564.63 6,600.00 11,544.63 10,000.00-

100-48206 DB COMMUNICATIONS - LEASE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48225 RENT OF CITY EQUIPMENT 595.50 .00 150.00 .00

100-48250 ADMIN LIBRARY 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,333.30 10,000.00-

100-48306 SALE/RENT OF CITY PROPERTY 2,600.00 4,100.00 16,596.00 5,000.00-

100-48307 CEMETARY - SALE OF PLOTS .00 .00 1,200.00 1,350.00-

100-48500 DONATIONS .00 .00 119,422.00 .00

100-48501 MUNICIPAL BUILDING DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48502 CEMETARY - SERVICE FEE 1,570.68 1,350.00 .00 .00

100-48503 VENDING MACHINE 2,001.96 3,000.00 1,335.28 2,000.00-

100-48900 BLDG DONATIONS APPLIED .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48901 15  YR REPMT FROM WTR UTILITY .00 95,000.00 .00 95,000.00-

100-48902 PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM DEBT .00 .00 .00 1,300,000.00-

100-48903 SALES - PUBLIC WORKS .00 40,000.00 40,603.00 .00

100-48904 SAFE ROADS TO SCHOOL .00 63,585.00 .00 .00

100-48906 FIRE DEPT RENT .00 1,000.00 .00 .00

100-48907 INSURANCE REIMBURSE - FIRE .00 2,800.00 .00 .00

100-48908 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 40,386.28 66,945.75 38,901.13 112,300.00-

100-48909 OTHER MISC REVENUE - PW EQUIP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-48999 PY ROLL OVERS .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 99,562.58 305,780.75 278,541.06 1,545,050.00-

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

100-51100-120 CITY COUNCIL-WAGES 19,372.86 19,000.00 11,080.00 19,000.00

100-51100-123 CITY COUNCIL-HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51100-151 CITY COUNCIL - FICA/MED 1,467.41 1,453.50 847.74 1,425.00

100-51100-319 CITY COUNCIL-SUPP & EQUIP 6,365.55 500.00 78.29 500.00

100-51100-324 CITY COUNCIL-DUES 125.00 850.00 125.00 850.00

100-51100-332 CITY COUNCIL-MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 753.00 500.00 47.56 500.00

100-51200-120 JUDICIAL - COURT CLERK WAGES 6,074.72 4,367.20 4,001.14 4,367.20

100-51200-121 JUDICIAL-PLAN, MAINT, & OPER 3,986.17 4,500.00 3,597.17 4,619.00

100-51200-122 JUDICIAL-WAGES 1,500.00 3,000.00 2,750.00 3,000.00

100-51200-123 JUDICIAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51200-151 JUDICIAL - FICA/MED 577.54 709.50 502.75 552.54

3



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     3

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

100-51200-152 JUDICIAL - RETIREMENT 121.90 .00 270.00- .00

100-51200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -MUNI COURT .00 .00 98.80 .00

100-51300-216 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION-LEGAL 15,835.65 6,000.00 18,323.66 6,000.00

100-51300-217 GEN ADMIN LEGAL- CITY ATTORNEY 7,595.41 .00 5,115.10 10,000.00

100-51350-218 GENERAL ADMIN-CODIFICATION 2,490.00 2,500.00 4,142.53 5,000.00

100-51400-120 CITY CLERK-WAGES 44,673.51 10,608.00 23,634.79 10,926.24

100-51400-123 CITY CLERK-HEALTH REIMBURSEME .00 .00 343.56 .00

100-51400-151 CLERK - FICA/MED 2,027.59 811.51 1,752.26 835.36

100-51400-152 CLERK - RETIREMENT 1,528.96 694.82 1,056.60 715.67

100-51400-154 CLERK - HEALTH INSURANCE 409.29 1,050.00 673.78 1,050.00

100-51400-156 CITY HALL WORKERS COMP .00 .00 2,878.00 .00

100-51401-319 CITY CLERK-SUPPLIES 10,207.78 6,100.00 8,829.87 5,000.00

100-51401-320 CITY CLERK-COMP SUP/EQUIP 5,513.58 6,000.00 19,083.25 14,000.00

100-51401-330 CITY CLERK-PRINTING 900.64 4,200.00 984.20 5,000.00

100-51401-332 CITY CLERK-MEAL/MILE/SCHOOL 566.12 3,000.00 1,893.55 5,000.00

100-51401-399 CITY CLERK - PTY CSH OVR/UNDER 3.16 .00 .00 .00

100-51403-120 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - WAGES .00 14,000.00 10,260.28 14,280.00

100-51403-123 CITY ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSEMEN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51403-151 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - FICA .00 1,071.00 689.43 1,092.42

100-51403-152 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - RETIREMEN .00 917.00 635.56 935.34

100-51403-154 CITY ADMINISTRATOR - HEALTH IN 403.33 3,923.25 2,485.82 4,680.00

100-51404-120 ADMIN ASST - WAGES .00 5,516.16 2,219.63 6,032.00

100-51404-123 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH REIMBURSEM .00 .00 35.01 .00

100-51404-151 ADMIN ASST - FICA .00 421.99 163.56 461.45

100-51404-152 ADMIN ASST - RETIREMENT .00 361.31 135.43 395.10

100-51404-154 ADMIN ASST - HEALTH INS .00 840.00 .00 840.00

100-51405-120 MAYOR-WAGES 8,178.57 6,550.00 6,500.00 7,050.00

100-51405-123 MAYOR-HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51405-151 MAYOR - FICA/MED 615.87 501.08 497.28 528.75

100-51405-300 MAYOR-EXPENSE 145.55 300.00 .00 300.00

100-51410-120 ELECTION-WAGES 6,601.90 4,000.00 1,348.48 7,000.00

100-51410-300 ELECTION-EXPENSES 4,662.50 1,000.00 308.78 3,000.00

100-51432-154 GENERAL ADMIN-PREM HEALTH 4,656.58 .00 24,869.75 .00

100-51432-212 GENERAL ADMIN-PHYS/DRUG TESTS 277.00 500.00 301.25 500.00

100-51500-218 GENERAL ADMIN-AUDITOR 8,055.34 15,000.00 3,200.00 5,000.00

100-51510-215 GENERAL ADMIN-ASSESSOR 12,997.17 16,225.00 11,985.44 17,000.00

100-51520-219 GENERAL ADMIN-PROF RECRUITMEN 6,665.50 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-51600-120 CITY HALL-CLEANING WAGES 8,892.85 10,850.00 8,184.96 12,000.00

100-51600-123 CITY HALL-HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51600-151 CITY HALL-CLEANING - FICA/MED 1,270.53 830.03 1,071.41 900.00

100-51600-152 CITY HALL-RETIREMENT .00 .00 44.11 .00

100-51600-220 CITY HALL-UTILITIES 8,250.52 9,000.00 5,893.28 9,000.00

100-51600-240 CITY -BLDG MAINT 18,468.52 30,000.00 27,608.21 30,000.00

100-51601-120 CHAMBER OF COM - WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51601-123 CHAMBER OF COM - HEALTH REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51601-151 CHAMBER OF COM - FICA .00 .00 .00 .00

100-51620-220 GENERAL ADMIN-TELEPHONE 3,291.60 3,000.00 2,488.09 3,000.00

100-51910-730 ILLEGAL TAXES 1,477.40 .00 .00 .00

100-51938-156 WORKERS COMP ADMIN .00 4,471.00 .00 14,775.00

100-51938-510 GENERAL ADMIN-PROP & LIAB INS 41,215.50 59,341.00 23,722.50 30,500.00

100-51940-151 SS/MED MATCH EXPENSE 47.36 .00 .00 .00

  Total GENERAL ADMINISTRATION: 268,269.43 264,463.35 246,217.86 268,611.07

PUBLIC SAFETY

100-52100-120 SCHOOL CROSS GUARD-WAGES 898.16 500.00 1,921.25 2,100.00

4



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     4

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

100-52100-121 LAW ENFORCEMNT-PLAN,MAINT,OPE 431,973.96 441,299.00 330,974.28 446,635.00

100-52100-151 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD FICA/ME 65.89 38.25 137.86 160.65

100-52200-121 FIRE PROTECT-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 101,158.96 96,000.00 75,388.00 103,274.40

100-52200-218 FIRE/AMB AUDIT EXP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52200-590 FIRE PROTECTION 98,759.67 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,783.00

100-52200-591 FIRE PROTECTN-2% FIRE INS TAX 5,592.69 5,325.00 5,972.36 5,325.00

100-52200-810 FIRE CAP IMP FUND HELD BY CITY .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52300-121 AMBULANCE-PLAN,MAINT,OPER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-52400-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 213.30 .00

100-52400-399 MISC EXPENSE .00 .00 770.08 .00

          Total PUBLIC SAFETY: 638,449.33 632,945.25 505,160.13 647,278.05

PUBLIC WORKS

100-53100-230 MACH/EQUIP/VEHICLES 139,590.50 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00

100-53310-120 PUBLIC WORKS-WAGES 182,897.02 191,173.96 153,703.14 218,159.92

100-53310-123 PUBLIC WORKS-HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 1,395.79 .00

100-53310-151 PUBLIC WORKS - FICA/MED .00 .00 1,332.61 .00

100-53310-152 PUBLIC WORKS - RETIREMENT .00 .00 891.04 .00

100-53310-154 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN HEALTH IN .00 6,149.25 .00 .00

100-53311-121 PUBLIC WORKS-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 45,712.46 9,000.00 9,246.84 20,000.00

100-53311-151 PUBLIC WORKS - FICA/MED 12,586.13 14,624.81 9,913.78 16,689.24

100-53311-152 PUBLIC WORKS - RETIREMENT 9,751.62 12,521.90 7,623.77 14,410.06

100-53311-154 PUBLIC WORKS - HEALTH INS. 805.18 12,936.00 3,106.81 22,316.00

100-53311-156 PUBLIC WORKS - WORKERS COMP .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-190 PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS CLOTHI 2,272.78 2,000.00 1,659.53 2,500.00

100-53311-219 CDBG - PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES 129,583.15 .00 3,000.00 .00

100-53311-220 PUBLIC WORKS - UTILITIES 34,669.77 18,000.00 31,669.24 40,000.00

100-53311-230 PUBLIC WORKS - VEHICLE MNTCE 10,805.74 20,000.00 7,872.98 20,000.00

100-53311-231 STREET MAINT & SIDEWALK 1,483.76 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-332 PUBLIC WORKS - FUEL 16,477.67 12,000.00 12,148.66 20,000.00

100-53311-370 PUBLIC WORKS - SALT .00 15,000.00 8,885.96 15,000.00

100-53311-371 PUBLIC WORKS - CRACK FILLING .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

100-53311-372 PUBLIC WORKS - STREET SWEEPING .00 7,500.00 3,800.00 7,700.00

100-53311-399 SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL 41,759.69 73,891.50 17,835.00 785,000.00

100-53311-657 CDBG - 2018 531,856.16 .00 .00 .00

100-53311-810 PUBLIC WORKS-CAP IMPROVEMENT 100,266.90 180,000.00 43,033.71 625,000.00

100-53311-811 CAP IMP - ENG/RPR 36,860.27 .00 .00 .00

100-53312-120 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH WAGES 3,126.74 7,099.93 4,191.94 7,314.15

100-53312-123 PUBLIC WORKS BRUSH HLTH REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53312-151 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH FICA/MED 292.91 543.14 320.69 559.53

100-53312-152 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH RET 256.52 465.05 274.57 479.08

100-53312-154 PUBLIC WORKS - BRUSH HEALTH IN .00 630.00 .00 630.00

100-53313-120 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW WAGES 16,392.60 18,459.83 19,721.09 .00

100-53313-123 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW HLTH REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-53313-151 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW FICA/MED 1,366.88 1,412.18 1,508.66 .00

100-53313-152 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW RET 1,197.16 1,209.12 1,291.71 .00

100-53313-154 PUBLIC WORKS - SNOW HEALTH IN .00 1,638.00 .00 .00

100-53420-220 STREET LIGHTING-UTILITIES 1,941.58 25,000.00 994.29 .00

100-53630-219 GARBAGE COLL-PROFESSIONAL SER 63,868.05 .00 48,536.71 .00

100-53631-215 LANDFILL- SUB TITLE D 6,300.00 6,580.00 3,150.00 4,950.00

100-53631-219 RECYCLING - PROFESSIONAL SERV 26,907.79 70,000.00 19,744.56 66,325.00

100-53631-220 RECYCLING -UTILITIES .00 .00 21.78 60,000.00

          Total PUBLIC WORKS: 1,419,029.03 767,834.67 426,874.86 2,007,032.98

5



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     5

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

CEMETERY

100-54910-120 CEMETERY-WAGES 6,282.00 8,825.00 7,875.06 8,500.00

100-54910-121 CEMETERY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 271.90 .00 1,255.03 .00

100-54910-123 CEMETERY-HEALTH REIMBURSEMEN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-54910-151 CEMETERY - FICA/MED 480.65 675.11 577.90 637.50

100-54910-241 CEMETERY-PERPETUAL CARE 141.42 .00 239.12 .00

          Total CEMETERY: 7,175.97 9,500.11 9,947.11 9,137.50

PARKS & REC

100-55110-121 LIBRARY-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 84,616.00 89,415.00 .00 92,330.92

100-55150-121 SHORTNER PARK-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 3,372.88 .00 2,835.63 .00

100-55200-015 PARKS PLAN .00 .00 2,401.94 .00

100-55200-120 PARKS AND RECREATION-WAGES 21,034.55 12,000.00 12,431.85 12,000.00

100-55200-121 PARKS/REC-PLAN,MAINT,OPER 26,357.87 20,000.00 19,302.57 20,000.00

100-55200-123 PARKS AND REC HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-151 PARK & REC - FICA/MED 1,599.38 918.00 938.27 918.00

100-55200-152 PARK & REC - RETIREMENT 938.24 .00 532.92 .00

100-55200-220 PARKS - UTILITIES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55200-319 PARKS AND RECREATN-SUP & EQUIP 971.32 .00 1,062.21 .00

100-55200-324 CLARK CO ECO DEV MBSHP 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,503.00 3,400.00

100-55200-810 PARKS AND RECREATION-CAP IMP 39,192.00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-120 BEAUTIFICATION WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-123 BEAUTIFICATION HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-151 BEAUTIFICATION - FICA/MED .00 .00 .00 .00

100-55201-340 BEAUTIFICATION 1,774.81 2,000.00 1,262.77 2,000.00

100-55290-321 CITY ADVERTISING/PROMOTION 5,956.77 8,000.00 6,322.17 8,000.00

100-55400-319 FIREWORKS-SUP & EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,700.00 3,700.00

          Total PARKS & REC: 189,813.82 136,333.00 52,293.33 142,348.92

COST CATEGORY: 56

100-56700-730 ROOM TAX EXPENSE 28,997.50 .00 25,460.64 35,000.00

100-56705-311 VENDING MACHINE EXPENSE 1,119.74 .00 482.50 2,000.00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 56: 30,117.24 .00 25,943.14 37,000.00

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

100-57150-240 MUNICIPAL BUILDING .00 .00 .00 .00

100-57152-810 INDUSTRIAL PARK EXPANSION .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total MUNICIPAL BUILDING: .00 .00 .00 .00

DEBT

100-58100-610 PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT 33,491.01 110,012.95 39,054.52 70,770.63

100-58110-610 PRINCIPAL - PUBLIC SAFETY 145,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

100-58290-620 INTEREST - LONG TERM DEBT 52,252.02 51,678.75 53,081.95 71,678.47

100-58300-900 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 .00 102,612.14

100-58390-610 BOND ISSUE COST .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total DEBT: 230,743.03 311,691.70 242,136.47 395,061.24

          GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 2,325,442.59 2,138,765.14 1,533,646.45 3,506,469.76-

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 2,783,597.85 2,122,768.08 1,508,572.90 3,506,469.76

6



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     6

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

  Net Total GENERAL FUND: 458,155.26- 15,997.06 25,073.55 7,012,939.52-

7



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     7

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

LIBRARY FUND

OTHER REVENUE

400-40010 STATE AIDS .00 .00 .00 .00

400-40020 CLARK COUNTY AIDS 33,121.88 .00 33,508.53 31,518.65-

400-40030 CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 84,556.00 .00 .00 92,330.92-

400-40040 OTHER REVENUES 2,783.57 .00 2,773.38 440.00-

400-40041 FINES/PRINTER 2,976.65 .00 2,799.90 2,200.00-

400-40042 FROM SVGS .00 .00 .00 .00

400-40043 DONATIONS 1,250.00 .00 .00 4,600.00-

  Total OTHER REVENUE: 124,688.10 .00 39,081.81 131,089.57-

STATE & LOCAL AID

400-43790 GRANTS FROM OTHER LOCAL GOVT 240.00 .00 .00 1,689.53-

  Total STATE & LOCAL AID: 240.00 .00 .00 1,689.53-

INTEREST & DONATIONS

400-48111 INTEREST INCOME 193.42 .00 165.13 50.00-

  Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: 193.42 .00 165.13 50.00-

LIBRARY EXPENSES

400-55140-120 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-SALARIES 62,990.84 .00 56,211.21 76,119.75

400-55140-151 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-FICA/MED 4,634.62 .00 4,000.58 .00

400-55140-152 LIBRARY COMPENSATION-RETIREMN 3,150.02 .00 2,633.76 150.00

400-55141-100 LIBRARY COMPENSATION - IND PR .00 .00 .00 6,760.00

400-55142-154 LIBRARY SALARIES - HI 8,178.33 .00 4,838.65 .00

400-55147-720 GRANT EXPENSE/NON BUDGETED 2,216.57 .00 75.00 .00

400-55150-311 BOOKS 17,573.03 .00 12,952.25 19,000.00

400-55151-311 PERIODICALS 1,629.59 .00 229.00 1,500.00

400-55152-319 OFFICE & COMPUTER 1,930.91 .00 1,084.54 2,000.00

400-55153-311 AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 2,945.58 .00 1,827.87 3,000.00

400-55154-319 COMPUTER SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55155-311 PROGRAMING & SPECIALS 1,599.91 .00 734.87 1,800.00

400-55156-211 LICENSES .00 .00 .00 3,737.00

400-55156-340 EQUIPMENT 637.00 .00 179.63 3,000.00

400-55157-311 WORKSHOPS AND EDUCATION .00 .00 .00 400.00

400-55158-220 TELEPHONE AND T1 LINE 3,429.39 .00 595.53 840.00

400-55159-311 PUBLICATION AND MISC EXPENSE 125.00 .00 25.00 .00

400-55160-311 ADMIN CHARGES 10,000.00 .00 8,333.30 4,750.00

400-55161-311 COURIER SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55162-311 VCAT/WISCNET/ADMIN 3,896.56 .00 3,494.20 4,022.35

400-55163-311 POSTAGE 245.16 .00 58.55 300.00

400-55164-311 AUTOMATION START-UP .00 .00 .00 .00

400-55165-311 WISCAT LICENSE .00 .00 .00 200.00

400-55166-220 UTILITIES/JANITORIAL/MAINT 11.39 .00 .00 5,250.00

400-55167-218 ACCOUNTING/INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total LIBRARY EXPENSES: 125,193.90 .00 97,273.94 132,829.10

  LIBRARY FUND Revenue Total: 125,121.52 .00 39,246.94 132,829.10-

  LIBRARY FUND Expenditure Total: 125,193.90 .00 97,273.94 132,829.10

8



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     8

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

          Net Total LIBRARY FUND: 72.38- .00 58,027.00- 265,658.20-

9



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     9

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

POLICE FUND

OTHER REVENUE

500-40001 CASH ON HAND .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER REVENUE: .00 .00 .00 .00

STATE & LOCAL AID

500-43001 CITY OF COLBY .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43002 CITY OF ABBOTSFORD .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43003 REPORTS .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43004 EARNED INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43005 OTHER INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43006 OTHER INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

500-43007 OTHER INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STATE & LOCAL AID: .00 .00 .00 .00

POLICE EXPENSES

500-51001-120 SALARIES .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51002-332 AUTOMOBILE FUEL .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51003-220 TELEPHONE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51004-154 HEALTH INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51004-156 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51004-510 LIABILITY INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51004-511 AUTO INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51005-230 RADIO MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51006-230 AUTOMOBILE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51007-190 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51008-151 SOC.SEC.(EMPLOYER SHARE) .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51009-339 TRAINING,SCHOOLS,CONVENTIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51010-319 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51010-330 COPIES .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51011-216 RADAR CERTIFICATION .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51011-241 RADAR MAINTENANCE & REPAIR .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51011-810 RADAR PURCHASE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51012-399 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51013-152 STATE RETIREMENT-DEPT. SHARE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51014-900 CONTINGENCY FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51015-215 COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51016-215 TITAN MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51017-215 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AGREEM .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51017-220 INTERNET .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51018-810 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51019-215 INVESTIGATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51020-218 AUDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51021-216 LEGAL FEES .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51022-810 TIME SYSTEM .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51023-810 AUTO PURCHASE .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51024-211 RENT .00 .00 .00 .00

500-51025-212 PAGER SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total POLICE EXPENSES: .00 .00 .00 .00

          POLICE FUND Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00

          POLICE FUND Expenditure Total: .00 .00 .00 .00

10



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     10

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

  Net Total POLICE FUND: .00 .00 .00 .00

11



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     11

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

WATER FUND

STATE & LOCAL AID

600-43650 CDBG GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STATE & LOCAL AID: .00 .00 .00 .00

CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC

600-46100 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-OTH WA 2,691.17 3,000.00 68.92 3,000.00-

600-46101 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL REVENUE 197,094.36 .00 .00 200,000.00-

600-46102 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION 13,400.32 .00 .00 13,400.00-

600-46108 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-INT/DIV .00 .00 .00 .00

600-46109 OTHER REVENUES .00 .00 697.01 .00

600-46110 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-RES ME 285,204.56 282,000.00 237,216.80 285,500.00-

600-46111 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-COMM  103,733.66 103,000.00 80,146.46 104,000.00-

600-46112 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-MULTI F 40,305.79 41,000.00 44,197.55 41,000.00-

600-46113 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PUB/AU 51,210.53 45,000.00 50,188.62 70,000.00-

600-46114 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-INDUST 1,107,660.28 875,000.00 832,443.72 1,110,000.00-

600-46120 PUB CHGES SVCS GEN GOV-PENALT 1,843.48 1,000.00 940.85 2,000.00-

600-46130 DISCONNECT CHARGES .00 .00 90.00 .00

600-46200 PUB FIRE PROTECTION 98,759.67 89,783.00 89,783.00 89,783.00-

600-46210 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - RES 127,268.07 124,000.00 106,860.96 124,000.00-

600-46211 PUB FIRE PROT - COMMERCIAL 34,584.30 35,000.00 28,779.46 35,000.00-

600-46213 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - PUB AUTH 19,426.25 22,000.00 16,179.37 22,000.00-

600-46214 PUB FIRE PROTECTION - INDUSTRI 30,550.06 31,000.00 25,383.55 31,000.00-

600-46215 PUB FIRE PROTECTION -MULTI-FAM .00 .00 .00 .00

600-46216 PRIVATE FIRE .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CHARGES TO THE PUBLIC: 2,113,732.50 1,651,783.00 1,512,976.27 2,130,683.00-

SOURCE: 47

600-47100 OTHER LOAN/CONT 87,972.91 3,000.00 33.36 3,000.00-

600-47101 WATER REVENUE-INT/DIV INCOME 2,859.75 1,000.00 3,732.02 3,000.00-

600-47120 WATER REV - CUSTOMER PENALTIES .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 47: 90,832.66 4,000.00 3,765.38 6,000.00-

WATER ADMINISTRATION

600-53200-000 PUBLIC WORKS .00 .00 51.40 .00

600-53200-120 WATER WAGES 108,374.21 65,998.31 99,048.38 83,416.30

600-53200-123 WATER HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 713.15 .00

600-53200-151 WATER WAGES/FICA 24/7 TEMP PNT .00 5,048.87 816.50 .00

600-53200-152 WATER-RETIREMENT .00 .00 628.69 .00

600-53200-154 WATER-HEALTH INSURANCE 502.32 5,586.00 3,883.67 16,424.00

600-53200-156 WATER - WORKERS COMP .00 2,500.00 .00 .00

600-53200-212 WATER - ENGINEERING SERVICES 6,580.50 .00 1,017.00 .00

600-53200-214 WATER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 83,687.33 6,000.00 4,375.00 11,850.00

600-53200-216 WATER - LEGAL SERVICES 17,277.76 5,000.00 7,782.64 .00

600-53200-220 WATER-UTILITIES 117,878.31 112,000.00 75,126.78 112,000.00

600-53200-241 WATER-RPRS PLNT/LINES/HYDR 41,804.11 176,000.00 25,635.07 170,000.00

600-53200-311 WATER-CHEMICALS 12,060.78 11,000.00 11,921.11 17,000.00

600-53200-319 WATER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 959.66 850.00 3,988.77 6,741.00

600-53200-320 WATER-OPER SUPP & EXPENSE 92,903.45 157,000.00 53,114.48 197,000.00

600-53200-332 WATER-TRANSPORTATION 1,598.53 4,200.00 1,813.89 4,200.00

600-53200-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,300.54 .00

600-53200-510 WATER-INSURANCE 20,607.75 13,461.00 10,554.75 15,961.00

12



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     12

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

600-53200-540 WATER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 439,404.79 600,000.00 .00 350,000.00

600-53200-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE-CONTRIBU 155,851.82 160,000.00 .00 160,000.00

600-53200-610 EAU PLEINE - RD FUNDING .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-611 WATER-BOND AMORTIZATION .00 361,500.00 21,412.50 361,500.00

600-53200-612 WATER - USDA PRIN .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-620 WATER-RECDS INTEREST PAYMT 328,830.74 411,559.81 141,572.63 411,559.81

600-53200-657 CDBG - 2018 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00

600-53200-658 EAU PLN WELL FIELD EXPLORATION 134.00 .00 .00 117,129.69

600-53200-688 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP .00 825.00 3,628.66 4,000.00

600-53200-730 WATER-TAXES 160,910.00 14,000.00 .00 14,000.00

600-53200-731 PILOT PROGRAM EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00

600-53200-810 VEHICLE/EQUIP REPLACEMENT FND 72.08 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

600-53201-120 WATER-ADMIN SALARIES 44,268.93 49,498.40 40,338.64 44,430.08

600-53201-123 WATER ADMIN - HEALTH REIMB .00 .00 160.80 .00

600-53201-151 WATER-ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 9,506.43 3,786.63 10,115.20 9,780.25

600-53201-152 WATER-ADMIN RETIREMENT 8,347.93 3,242.15 7,552.03 8,490.87

600-53201-154 WATER - ADMIN HEALTH INS 504.17 8,348.06 .00 .00

600-53580-611 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT 1,143.75 .00 .00 1,200.00

          Total WATER ADMINISTRATION: 1,653,209.35 2,247,404.23 526,552.28 2,136,683.00

CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING)

600-80000-000 CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING) 8,348.00- .00 .00 .00

          Total CONTRIBUTIONS MADE (CLEARING): 8,348.00- .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

600-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 11,679.00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 11,679.00 .00 .00 .00

          WATER FUND Revenue Total: 2,204,565.16 1,655,783.00 1,516,741.65 2,136,683.00-

          WATER FUND Expenditure Total: 1,656,540.35 2,247,404.23 526,552.28 2,136,683.00

          Net Total WATER FUND: 548,024.81 591,621.23- 990,189.37 4,273,366.00-

13



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     13

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

INTEREST & DONATIONS

700-48111 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

700-48306 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY .00 .00 .00 .00

700-48900 REFUND OF ALLOWANCE FOR DBTFL .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total INTEREST & DONATIONS: .00 .00 .00 .00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

700-56700-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

700-56800-000 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00

700-56900-740 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES: .00 .00 .00 .00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND Expenditure Total:

.00 .00 .00 .00

  Net Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: .00 .00 .00 .00

14



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     14

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

SEWER FUND

SOURCE: 47

800-47100 SEWER REVENUE 194,365.07 .00 84.32 .00

800-47101 OTHER INC - CONTRIB/LOAN 67,906.94 .00 .00 .00

800-47108 SEWER REVENUE-INT/DIV INC 490.18 .00 3,245.31 490.00-

800-47109 SEWER REVENUE-MISC OPERATING 855,942.13 400,000.00 14,393.99- 3,000.00-

800-47110 SEWER REVENUE-RESID METERED 368,698.34 365,000.00 318,188.65 394,830.00-

800-47111 SEWER REVENUE-COMM METERED 116,952.51 117,000.00 96,125.83 125,190.00-

800-47112 SEWER MULTI FAMILY REV 33,215.43 29,000.00 34,727.85 35,310.00-

800-47113 SEWER REVENUE-PUB AUTH METER 62,599.92 53,000.00 53,354.37 67,410.00-

800-47114 SEWER REVENUE-IND METERED 58,129.78 59,000.00 49,115.03 63,130.00-

800-47120 SEWER REVENUE-CUST PENALTIES 4,520.83 4,000.00 3,858.29 5,350.00-

800-47199 SEVER PREV YEAR ROLL OVER .00 .00 .00 70,617.84-

  Total SOURCE: 47: 1,762,821.13 1,027,000.00 544,305.66 765,327.84-

SEWER ADMINISTRATION

800-53580-611 AMORTIZATION OF DEBT DISCOUNT .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-000 SEWER .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-120 SEWER- WAGES 66,718.54 65,998.31 55,623.65 60,411.40

800-53610-123 SEWER- HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 691.06 .00

800-53610-151 SEWER-FICA/MEDICARE 10,343.39 8,865.49 7,431.24 8,020.37

800-53610-152 SEWER-RETIREMENT 7,456.70 3,267.83 6,712.86 6,890.49

800-53610-154 SEWER-HEALTH INSURANCE 502.27 5,586.00 3,883.91 14,324.00

800-53610-156 SEWER - WORKERS COMP .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00

800-53610-214 SEWER-OUTSIDE SERVICES 5,486.57 6,000.00 21,930.52 6,000.00

800-53610-216 SEWER - LEGAL EXPENSES .00 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00

800-53610-220 SEWER-UTILITIES 44,587.38 60,000.00 32,912.04 54,000.00

800-53610-231 SEWER - LINE MAINTENANCE 2,857.25 46,000.00 26,901.00 46,000.00

800-53610-232 SEWER-REPAIRS TO PLANT/LINES 3,300.00 21,000.00 6,975.43 21,000.00

800-53610-311 SEWER-CHEMICALS 8,724.96 11,000.00 15,787.79 17,000.00

800-53610-319 SEWER-OFFICE SUPPLIES 442.21 600.00 2,792.07 7,341.00

800-53610-320 SEWER-OPER SUPP/EXPENSE 39,838.12 56,000.00 52,217.32 56,000.00

800-53610-332 SEWER-TRANSPORTATION 854.75 1,000.00 337.63 1,000.00

800-53610-398 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,114.60 .00

800-53610-435 SEWER RESERVE FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-510 SEWER-INSURANCE 20,607.75 13,461.00 10,554.75 13,461.00

800-53610-540 SEWER-DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 245,502.94 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-541 DEPRECIATION EXPENCE-CONTRIBU 56,393.09 300,000.00 .00 .00

800-53610-611 SEWER-BOND AMORTIZATION .00 120,300.00 .00 120,300.00

800-53610-620 SEWER-INTEREST PAYMENT 161,613.31 279,649.50 80,819.08 279,649.50

800-53610-657 CDBG - 2018 .00 .00 .00 .00

800-53610-661 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND .00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00

800-53610-810 SEWER - NEW PLANT 2014 243,408.24 .00 70,304.16 .00

800-53611-120 SEWER-ADMINISTRATION SALARIES 76,792.91 49,890.48 59,322.87 44,430.08

800-53611-123 SEWER ADMIN- HEALTH REIMBURS .00 .00 160.63 .00

800-53611-151 SEWER- ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE .00 .00 250.97 .00

800-53611-152 SEWER - RETIREMENT .00 4,322.89 192.20 .00

800-53611-154 SEWER - ADMIN HEALTH INS 504.17 8,348.06 .00 .00

  Total SEWER ADMINISTRATION: 995,934.55 1,070,789.56 456,915.78 765,327.84

COST CATEGORY: 58

800-58390-610 BOND ISSUE COST .00 .00 .00 .00

15



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     15

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

          Total COST CATEGORY: 58: .00 .00 .00 .00

SEWER UTILITY

800-80000-000 SEWER UTILITY 7,457.00- .00 .00 .00

          Total SEWER UTILITY: 7,457.00- .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 99

800-99999-152 PENSION EXPENSE (CLEARING) 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 99: 9,240.00 .00 .00 .00

          SEWER FUND Revenue Total: 1,762,821.13 1,027,000.00 544,305.66 765,327.84-

          SEWER FUND Expenditure Total: 997,717.55 1,070,789.56 456,915.78 765,327.84

          Net Total SEWER FUND: 765,103.58 43,789.56- 87,389.88 1,530,655.68-

16



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     16

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 900

SOURCE: 41

900-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 60,821.14 .00 .00 .00

900-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 1,649.63 .00 .00 .00

900-41170 GEN PROPERTY TAX .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 41: 62,470.77 .00 .00 .00

SOURCE: 43

900-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 50.49 .00

          Total SOURCE: 43: .00 .00 50.49 .00

SOURCE: 48

900-48111 INTEREST INCOME 35.08 .00 .00 .00

900-48900 LOAN PROCEEDS .00 .00 .00 .00

900-48901 TIF DISTRICT REVENUE .00 711,731.86 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 48: 35.08 711,731.86 .00 .00

TIF EXPENDITURES

900-51000-000 TIF EXPENDITURES 121,026.87 .00 1,015.78 .00

900-51000-219 TIF 5 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 802.50 .00 1,093.50 .00

          Total TIF EXPENDITURES: 121,829.37 .00 2,109.28 .00

COST CATEGORY: 53

900-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 58

900-58100-610 TIF PRINIPAL 11,074.33 .00 11,572.68 .00

900-58290-620 TIF INTEREST 2,835.31 .00 1,065.81 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 58: 13,909.64 .00 12,638.49 .00

          FUND: 900 Revenue Total: 62,505.85 711,731.86 50.49 .00

          FUND: 900 Expenditure Total: 135,739.01 .00 14,747.77 .00

          Net Total FUND: 900: 73,233.16- 711,731.86 14,697.28- .00

17



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     17

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 960

SOURCE: 41

960-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 260,251.20 356,170.00 457,122.19 506,535.00-

960-41115 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID .00 .00 1,689.55 1,689.55-

  Total SOURCE: 41: 260,251.20 356,170.00 458,811.74 508,224.55-

SOURCE: 43

960-43311 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID - STATE .00 .00 3,458.63 3,509.12-

  Total SOURCE: 43: .00 .00 3,458.63 3,509.12-

SOURCE: 48

960-48111 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 1,192.91 .00

960-48201 RENT OF CITY PROPERTY .00 .00 3,500.00 .00

960-48900 TIF DISRICT REVENUE 2,325,000.00 .00 75,000.00- 852,719.39-

  Total SOURCE: 48: 2,325,000.00 .00 70,307.09- 852,719.39-

COST CATEGORY: 51

960-51000-120 TIF 6 WAGES .00 .00 4,318.77 .00

960-51000-123 TIF 6 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

960-51000-150 TIF INCENTIVES 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00

960-51000-151 TIF 6 FICA/MEDICARE - HOURLY .00 .00 330.37 .00

960-51000-152 WAGES HOURLY RETIREMENT .00 .00 282.86 .00

960-51000-212 TIF EXPENDITURES - ENG 235,557.36 .00 156,899.00 .00

960-51000-215 TIF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,731.00 .00 4,007.50 .00

960-51000-216 TIF 6 LEGAL SERVICES 818.00 .00 2,229.00 5,000.00

960-51000-219 TIF 6 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,390.00 .00 500.00 .00

960-51000-319 OPERATING SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 833,358.54 .00 1,273,677.04 732,520.57

960-51001-120 TIF 6 ADMIN WAGES 1,673.07 .00 6,207.07 10,052.59

960-51001-123 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00

960-51001-151 TIF 6 ADMIN FICA/MEDICARE 99.12 .00 421.00 769.02

960-51001-152 TIF 6 ADMIN RETIREMENT 90.20 .00 388.22 .00

960-51001-154 TIF 6 ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 402.59 .00 1,553.41 .00

  Total COST CATEGORY: 51: 1,119,119.88 .00 1,450,814.24 748,342.18

COST CATEGORY: 53

960-53311-219 CDBG - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00

960-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 46,118.00 .00

  Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 46,118.00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 58

960-58100-810 PRINCIPAL-lAND PURCH-SCHILLING 40,000.00 .00 .00 210,000.00

960-58290-610 TIF 6 PRINCIPAL .00 152,758.33 .00 293,033.88

960-58290-620 TIF INTEREST .00 .00 77,758.33 73,077.00

960-58390-600 BOND ISSUE COST 60,837.50 .00 .00 40,000.00

  Total COST CATEGORY: 58: 100,837.50 152,758.33 77,758.33 616,110.88

  FUND: 960 Revenue Total: 2,585,251.20 356,170.00 391,963.28 1,364,453.06-

  FUND: 960 Expenditure Total: 1,219,957.38 152,758.33 1,574,690.57 1,364,453.06

18



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     18

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

  Net Total FUND: 960: 1,365,293.82 203,411.67 1,182,727.29- 2,728,906.12-

19



CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Budget Worksheet - YTD Budget Worksheet Page:     19

Periods: 00/20-13/20 Nov 18, 2019  02:04PM

2018-18 2019-19 2019-19 2020-20

Prior year Current year Current year Future year

Account Number Account Title Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget

FUND: 970

SOURCE: 41

970-41170 GEN PROPERTY TAX .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 41: .00 .00 .00 .00

SOURCE: 48

970-48111 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00

970-48901 TIF DISTRICT REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SOURCE: 48: .00 .00 .00 .00

TIF EXPENDITURES

970-51000-000 TIF EXPENDITURES 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

          Total TIF EXPENDITURES: 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

COST CATEGORY: 53

970-53311-810 CAP IMP .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total COST CATEGORY: 53: .00 .00 .00 .00

          FUND: 970 Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00

          FUND: 970 Expenditure Total: 6,034.98 .00 .00 .00

          Net Total FUND: 970: 6,034.98- .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 152,798.77-295,729.802,140,926.43 15,811,525.52-

Report Criteria:

Print FUND Titles

Page and Total by FUND

Print SOURCE Titles

Total by SOURCE

Print COST CATEGORY Titles

Total by COST CATEGORY

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

20



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9 
 

COMMON COUNCIL 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTION OF 2020 BUDGET 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL  
 

WHERESAS, the Mayor and City staff have had numerous working session on the 2020 budget, 
and 

WHERESAS, on November 4, 2019 at a City Council meeting the Mayor and Staff recommended 
a 2020 budget, and  

WHERESAS, on November 4, 2019 at a City Council meeting the City Council set the 2020 Budget 
Hearing for November 20, 2020 and approved the public notice of the recommended budget, 
and 

WHERESAS, on November 20, 2019 a Public Hearing was held on the 2019 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council approves the 2020 budget and sets the 
tax levy at $905,285.02 that covers the General Fund and $506,535.00 that covers the TIF Fund. 

Dated this 20th day of November 2019        

 

APPROVED BY:     ATTESTED: 
 
 
 

_________________________   __________________________________ 
Lori Voss, Mayor     Dan Grady, Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

21



Central Fire & EMS District Meeting Minutes 
October 17, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

Station 3 - Dorchester Fire Hall 

Call to order: 
The October 17, 2019 meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was called to order by President Larry 
Oehmichen at 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting posted per statute 

Roll Call: 
City of Abbotsford, Roger Weideman; City of Colby, Nancy O'Brien; Town of Colby, Larry Oehmichen; 
Town of Holton, Pat Tischendorf; Town of Hull, absent; Township of Mayville, Absent; Village of 
Dorchester, Justin Duranceau. 

Meeting minutes from September 19, 2019: 
A motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, second by Roger Weideman to dispense with the reading of the 
September 19, 2019 meeting minutes and approved as written.  Motion carried. 

Nancy O'Brien, District Treasurer's report: 
Nancy O'Brien presented the Treasurer's report (see attached).  A motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, 
second by Dennis Engel to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented.  Motion carried. 

Bills for payment:    
Discussion was held on the bills for payment totaling $22,056.30 (see attached); a motion was made by 
Dennis Engel, second by Justin Duranceau to pay the bills totaling $22,056.30.  Motion carried.   

Public discussion: 
Pat Tischendorf congratulated Joe Mueller on being awarded 1st Responder of Year. 

Update on FEMA grant: 
The FEMA grants were thought to have been awarded and the District, to date, has not made the list of 
award recipients.  Chief Mueller stated other local fire chiefs have stated that due to the natural disasters 
this past year, FEMA grant awards are behind and that the District will receive notification one way or 
another of either being the recipient or denied. 

SCBA bottles: 
Chief Mueller updated the Board on possibly obtaining SCBA bottles at half of the regular price.  Chief 
Mueller continued that all bottles are manufactured at the same plant, but it’s unclear at this point if they 
will meet NFPA standards.  The District may be required to buy specific brand name bottles that match 
the tanks.  No action was taken at this time. 

Upgrading ambulance cots: 
Chief Mueller discussed with the Board the possibility of upgrading one of the ambulance cots.  The 
District received a grant from the Abbotsford Story, Inc. in the amount of $1,500 to be used toward the 
upgrading of the ambulance cots on 2 of the units from the Colby Station.  The approximate cost to 
upgrade one ambulance cot is $2,946, less the $1,500 donation.  A motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, 
second by Nancy O’Brien to purchase one cot upgrade with installation.  Motion carried.  

Fire Chief’s report: 
Chief Mueller presented his monthly report (see attached).  

Roger Weideman asked Chief Mueller about the difficulty in finding addresses in the mobile home park in 
Abbotsford and was looking for ideas to improve this situation.  Chief Mueller and BC Austin stated that 
residents need to make sure their address is clearly visible, especially at night.   

22



Next meeting date: 
The next regular monthly meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was scheduled for November 21, 
2019 at Station 1 – Colby Fire Hall beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
 
There being no further business, a motion was made by Pat Tischendorf, second by Dennis Engel to 
adjourn at 7:35 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Carol Staab, Secretary 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



EJCDC C-941 Change Order (2007 Edition) 00 63 63-2
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute.

Change Order
Instructions

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that affect Contract Price or
Contract Times. Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change Directive must be incorporated into a subsequent
Change Order if they affect Price or Times.

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change Order. The practice of
accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative burden may lead to unnecessary disputes.

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should be addressed.

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price or Contract Times, a
Field Order should be used.

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and attachments based upon
documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from Owner, or both.

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or Contractor for approval,
depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the Contractor or the formalization of a negotiated
agreement for a previously performed change. After approval by one contracting party, all copies should be sent to the
other party for approval. Engineer should make distribution of executed copies after approval by both parties.

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not apply.

84



SCHILLING FARM SUBDIVISION PROJECT 07681026
CITY OF ABBOTSFORD
ITEM RECORD ACCOUNT

ITEM ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED UNIT CONTRACT QUANTITY PRICE BALANCE TO ZERO BALANCE
NO DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE PRICE TO DATE TO DATE FINISH CHANGE ORDER

General
1 Mobilization, Bonds and LS 1 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 1 22,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
2 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 1 10,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
3 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 1,000.00$           $0.00 $0.00
4 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 2,000.00$           $0.00 $0.00
5 Concrete Quality Control LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1 1,500.00$           $0.00 $0.00
6 Site Maintenance and LS 1 $6,700.00 $6,700.00 1 6,700.00$           $0.00 $0.00
7 Field Density Testing EA 7 $200.00 $1,400.00 0 -$                     $1,400.00 ($1,400.00)
8 Silt Fence LF 2000 $1.40 $2,800.00 2061 2,885.40$           ($85.40) $85.40
9 Rip Rap CY 185 $48.00 $8,880.00 185 8,880.00$           $0.00 $0.00

10 Erosion Mat Class I, Type A SY 8006 $1.60 $12,809.60 3000 4,800.00$           $8,009.60 ($8,009.60)
11 Erosion Mat Class III, Type C SY 52 $2.00 $104.00 0 -$                     $104.00 ($104.00)
12 2-Inch Rigid Polystyrene SF 800 $2.00 $1,600.00 800 1,600.00$           $0.00 $0.00
13 4-Inch Rigid Polystyrene SF 800 $3.00 $2,400.00 800 2,400.00$           $0.00 $0.00

Water Main $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 6-Inch PVC Water Main LF 249 $29.75 $7,407.75 249 7,407.75$           $0.00 $0.00
15 8-Inch PVC Water Main LF 1950 $33.00 $64,350.00 1950 64,350.00$        $0.00 $0.00
16 8-Inch Valve and Box EA 8 $1,700.00 $13,600.00 8 13,600.00$        $0.00 $0.00
17 6-Inch Valve and Box EA 7 $1,350.00 $9,450.00 7 9,450.00$           $0.00 $0.00
18 8-Inch x 8-Inch Cross EA 3 $1,200.00 $3,600.00 1 1,200.00$           $2,400.00 ($2,400.00)
19 8-Inch x 8-Inch Tee EA 1 $825.00 $825.00 2 1,650.00$           ($825.00) $825.00
20 8-Inch x 6-Inch Tee EA 7 $675.00 $4,725.00 7 4,725.00$           $0.00 $0.00
21 6-Inch Plug EA 3 $140.00 $420.00 3 420.00$              $0.00 $0.00
22 8-Inch Plug EA 2 $185.00 $370.00 2 370.00$              $0.00 $0.00
23 1-Inch HDPE Water Service LF 296 $23.50 $6,956.00 295 6,932.50$           $23.50 ($23.50)
24 1-Inch Corp., Curb Stop & Box EA 10 $375.00 $3,750.00 10 3,750.00$           $0.00 $0.00

25 2-Inch HDPE Water Service LF 7 $24.50 $171.50 10 245.00$              ($73.50) $73.50

26
2-Inch Corp., Curb Stop & Box 
(Saddle) EA 1 $925.00 $925.00 1 925.00$              $0.00 $0.00

27
Connect to Existing Water 
Main EA 2 $850.00 $1,700.00 2 1,700.00$           $0.00 $0.00

28 Fire Hydrant Complete EA 4 $3,750.00 $15,000.00 4 15,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00

29
Remove, Salvage and Reinstall 
Existing Valve and Box EA 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 0 -$                     $1,200.00 ($1,200.00)

30
Remove and Salvage Existing 
Tee EA 2 $505.00 $1,010.00 0 -$                     $1,010.00 ($1,010.00)

Sanitary Sewer
31

Sanitary Manhole, 4-Foot 
Diameter, Complete EA 4 $4,400.00 $17,600.00 4 17,600.00$        $0.00 $0.00

32
Sanitary Manhole w/Outside 
Drop, 4-Foot Diameter, EA 1 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 1 5,900.00$           $0.00 $0.00

33 8-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 1613 $48.80 $78,714.40 1612 78,665.60$        $48.80 ($48.80)
34

6-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer 
Lateral LF 463 $29.75 $13,774.25 564 16,779.00$        ($3,004.75) $3,004.75

35 8-Inch x 6-Inch Sewer Wye EA 14 $200.00 $2,800.00 14 2,800.00$           $0.00 $0.00
36

Connect to Existing Sanitary 
Sewer EA 1 $650.00 $650.00 1 650.00$              $0.00 $0.00
Storm Sewer

37 12-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 453 $29.75 $13,476.75 420 12,495.00$        $981.75 ($981.75)

38 15-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 24 $31.75 $762.00 60 1,905.00$           ($1,143.00) $1,143.00

39 18-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 425 $34.00 $14,450.00 451 15,334.00$        ($884.00) $884.00

40 24-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 59 $49.50 $2,920.50 69 3,415.50$           ($495.00) $495.00
41 30-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 253 $55.25 $13,978.25 253 13,978.25$        $0.00 $0.00
42 21-Inch Class III RCP Storm LF 140 $56.00 $7,840.00 140 7,840.00$           $0.00 $0.00
43

36-Inch Class III RCP Storm 
Sewer LF 50 $93.00 $4,650.00 50 4,650.00$           $0.00 $0.00

44 36-Inch Class III RCP Apron EA 1 $2,325.00 $2,325.00 1 2,325.00$           $0.00 $0.00
45 Nyloplast 2-Ft x 3-Ft Curb Inlet EA 13 $3,400.00 $44,200.00 13 44,200.00$        $0.00 $0.00
46 Manhole EA 1 $2,670.00 $2,670.00 1 2,670.00$           $0.00 $0.00
47 5-Foot Diameter Storm EA 1 $4,850.00 $4,850.00 1 4,850.00$           $0.00 $0.00
48 6-Foot Diameter Inlet Manhole EA 1 $5,200.00 $5,200.00 1 5,200.00$           $0.00 $0.00
49 Connect to Existing Storm EA 4 $850.00 $3,400.00 2 1,700.00$           $1,700.00 ($1,700.00)
50 Wet Detention Basin LS 1 $54,000.00 $54,000.00 1 54,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
51 Pond Outlet Structure (4-Foot) LS 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 1 5,500.00$           $0.00 $0.00

Roadway
52 Unclassified Excavation and LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 1 25,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
53 Excavation Below Subgrade CY 150 $6.00 $900.00 0 -$                     $900.00 ($900.00)
54 2.25-Inch Lower Layer SY 4744 $9.20 $43,644.80 4744 43,644.80$        $0.00 $0.00

55
1.75-Inch Upper Layer 
Asphaltic Concrete Pavement SY 4744 $8.10 $38,426.40 4744 38,426.40$        $0.00 $0.00

56 30-Inch Curb and Gutter, Type LF 2392 $12.50 $29,900.00 2317 28,962.50$        $937.50 ($937.50)
57 1 1/4 Inch Dense Graded Base SY 4917 $5.11 $25,125.87 4917 25,125.87$        $0.00 $0.00
58 Select Crush Material (16-Inch SY 4917 $8.86 $43,564.62 4917 43,564.62$        $0.00 $0.00
59 4-Inch Reinforced Concrete SF 3800 $0.50 $1,900.00 3800 1,900.00$           $0.00 $0.00
60 6-Inch Reinforced Concrete SF 240 $6.40 $1,536.00 240 1,536.00$           $0.00 $0.00
61 6-Inch Concrete Driveway SF 486 $6.00 $2,916.00 486 2,916.00$           $0.00 $0.00
62 6-Inch HDPE Underdrain LF 2359 $8.10 $19,107.90 1959 15,867.90$        $3,240.00 ($3,240.00)
63 Geotextile Fabric Type SAS SY 4917 $2.00 $9,834.00 4917 9,834.00$           $0.00 $0.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE A
The Contractor shall construct Porcupine Lane road and storm sewer as specified and shown on the construction documents.

General
A1 Mobilization, Bonds and LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 1 2,500.00$           $0.00 $0.00
A2 Traffic Control LS 1 $100.00 $100.00 1 100.00$              $0.00 $0.00
A3 Erosion Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 500.00$              $0.00 $0.00
A4 Concrete Quality Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 500.00$              $0.00 $0.0085



ITEM ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED UNIT CONTRACT QUANTITY PRICE BALANCE TO ZERO BALANCE
NO DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE PRICE TO DATE TO DATE FINISH CHANGE ORDER
A5 Site Maintenance and LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 2,000.00$           $0.00 $0.00
A6 Field Density Testing EA 3 $200.00 $600.00 0 -$                     $600.00 ($600.00)

Storm Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
A7 12-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 91 $29.75 $2,707.25 91 2,707.25$           $0.00 $0.00
A8 15-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 661 $31.75 $20,986.75 661 20,986.75$        $0.00 $0.00
A9 18-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 37 $34.00 $1,258.00 37 1,258.00$           $0.00 $0.00

A10 21-Inch Class III RCP Storm LF 177 $56.00 $9,912.00 174 9,744.00$           $168.00 ($168.00)
A11 21-Inch Class III RCP Apron EA 1 $815.00 $815.00 1 815.00$              $0.00 $0.00
A12 Nyloplast 2-Ft x 3-Ft Curb Inlet EA 7 $4,400.00 $30,800.00 7 30,800.00$        $0.00 $0.00
A13 4 -Foot Diameter Inlet EA 3 $2,750.00 $8,250.00 3 8,250.00$           $0.00 $0.00

Roadway
A14 Unclassified Excavation and LS 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 1 12,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
A15 Excavation Below Subgrade CY 50 $6.00 $300.00 0 -$                     $300.00 ($300.00)
A16 2.25-Inch Lower Layer SY 2184 $9.20 $20,092.80 2184 20,092.80$        $0.00 $0.00
A17 1.75-Inch Upper Layer SY 2184 $8.20 $17,908.80 2184 17,908.80$        $0.00 $0.00
A18 30-Inch Curb and Gutter, Type LF 1228 $12.50 $15,350.00 1228 15,350.00$        $0.00 $0.00
A19 1 1/4 Inch Dense Graded Base SY 2797 $5.11 $14,292.67 2797 14,292.67$        $0.00 $0.00
A20 Select Crush Material (16-Inch SY 2797 $8.86 $24,781.42 2797 24,781.42$        $0.00 $0.00
A21 6-Inch HDPE Underdrain LF 1222 $8.10 $9,898.20 1250 10,125.00$        ($226.80) $226.80
A22 Geotextile Fabric Type SAS SY 2797 $2.00 $5,594.00 2797 5,594.00$           $0.00 $0.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE B
General

B1 Mobilization, Bonds and LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 2,000.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B2 Traffic Control LS 1 $100.00 $100.00 1 100.00$              $0.00 $0.00
B3 Erosion Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 500.00$              $0.00 $0.00
B4 Concrete Quality Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 500.00$              $0.00 $0.00
B5 Site Maintenance and LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1 2,000.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B6 Field Density Testing EA 3 $200.00 $600.00 0 -$                     $600.00 ($600.00)

Water Main
B7 6-Inch PVC Water Main LF 22 $34.75 $764.50 22 764.50$              $0.00 $0.00
B8 8-Inch PVC Water Main LF 597 $33.00 $19,701.00 575 18,975.00$        $726.00 ($726.00)
B9 6-Inch Valve and Box EA 1 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 1 1,350.00$           $0.00 $0.00

B10 8-Inch x 6-Inch Tee EA 1 $675.00 $675.00 1 675.00$              $0.00 $0.00
B11 1-Inch HDPE Water Service LF 164 $23.50 $3,854.00 164 3,854.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B12 1-Inch Corp., Curb Stop & Box EA 6 $375.00 $2,250.00 6 2,250.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B13 Connect to Existing Water EA 1 $850.00 $850.00 1 850.00$              $0.00 $0.00
B14 Fire Hydrant Complete EA 1 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 1 3,750.00$           $0.00 $0.00

Sanitary Sewer
B15 Sanitary Manhole w/Outside EA 1 $5,350.00 $5,350.00 1 5,350.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B16 8-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 613 $43.75 $26,818.75 588 25,725.00$        $1,093.75 ($1,093.75)
B17 6-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 180 $27.50 $4,950.00 195 5,362.50$           ($412.50) $412.50
B18 8-Inch x 6-Inch Sewer Wye EA 6 $200.00 $1,200.00 6 1,200.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B19 Connect to Existing Sanitary EA 1 $550.00 $550.00 1 550.00$              $0.00 $0.00

Roadway
B20 Unclassified Excavation and LS 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 1 12,000.00$        $0.00 $0.00
B21 Excavation Below Subgrade CY 50 $6.00 $300.00 0 -$                     $300.00 ($300.00)
B22 2.25-Inch Lower Layer SY 2342 $9.20 $21,546.40 2342 21,546.40$        $0.00 $0.00
B23 1.75-Inch Upper Layer SY 2342 $8.20 $19,204.40 2342 19,204.40$        $0.00 $0.00
B24 30-Inch Curb and Gutter, Type LF 1243 $12.50 $15,537.50 1243 15,537.50$        $0.00 $0.00
B25 1 1/4 Inch Dense Graded Base SY 2817 $5.11 $14,394.87 2817 14,394.87$        $0.00 $0.00
B26 Select Crush Material (16-Inch SY 2817 $8.86 $24,958.62 2817 24,958.62$        $0.00 $0.00
B27 6-Inch HDPE Underdrain LF 1226 $7.00 $8,582.00 1226 8,582.00$           $0.00 $0.00
B28 Geotextile Fabric Type SAS SY 2817 $2.00 $5,634.00 2817 5,634.00$           $0.00 $0.00

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 - SWAMPBUCK TO WEST
C1 Mobilization, Bonds & LS 1 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 1 9,500.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C2 Traffic Control LS 1 $1.00 $1.00 1 1.00$                   $0.00 $0.00
C3 Erosion Control LS 1 $250.00 $250.00 1 250.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C4 Concrete Quality Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1 500.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C5 Site Maintenace and LS 1 $7,300.00 $7,300.00 1 7,300.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C6 Nyoplast 2-Ft x 3-Ft curb inlet EA 2 $4,400.00 $8,800.00 2 8,800.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C7 Nyoplast Drain Basin EA 1 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 1 4,400.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C8 18-Inch HDPE Storm Sewer LF 472 $34.00 $16,048.00 472 16,048.00$        $0.00 $0.00
C9 Connect to Existing Storm EA 1 $550.00 $550.00 1 550.00$              $0.00 $0.00

C10 Sanitary Manhole, 4-Foot EA 2 $2,750.00 $5,500.00 2 5,500.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C11 8-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 600 $43.75 $26,250.00 598 26,162.50$        $87.50 ($87.50)
C12 6-Inch PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 210 $27.50 $5,775.00 205 5,637.50$           $137.50 ($137.50)
C13 8-Inch x 6-Inch Sewer Wye EA 6 $200.00 $1,200.00 6 1,200.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C14 Connect to Existing Sanitary EA 1 $550.00 $550.00 1 550.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C15 8-Inch PVC Water Main LF 597 $33.00 $19,701.00 600 19,800.00$        ($99.00) $99.00
C16 6-Inch PVC Water Main LF 41 $34.75 $1,424.75 48 1,668.00$           ($243.25) $243.25
C17 6-Inch Valve and Box EA 2 $1,350.00 $2,700.00 2 2,700.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C18 8-Inch x 6-Inch Tee EA 2 $675.00 $1,350.00 2 1,350.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C19 8-Inch Plug EA 1 $200.00 $200.00 1 200.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C20 1-Inch HDPE Water Service LF 190 $23.50 $4,465.00 204 4,794.00$           ($329.00) $329.00
C21 1-Inch Corporation, Curb Stop EA 5 $375.00 $1,875.00 5 1,875.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C22 Rigid Polystyrene Insulation 2- SF 385 $2.00 $770.00 385 770.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C23 Connect to Existing Water EA 1 $850.00 $850.00 1 850.00$              $0.00 $0.00
C24 Fire Hydrant Complete EA 1 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 1 3,750.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C25 Adjust Existing Water Valve EA 1 $200.00 $200.00 0 -$                     $200.00 ($200.00)
C26 Excavation Common LS 1 $31,900.00 $31,900.00 1 31,900.00$        $0.00 $0.00
C27 Excavation Below Subgrade CY 50 $15.00 $750.00 0 -$                     $750.00 ($750.00)
C28 1 1/4-Inch Dense Graded Base SY 2720 $5.11 $13,899.20 2720 13,899.20$        $0.00 $0.00
C29 Select Crush Material (16-Inch SY 2720 $8.86 $24,099.20 2720 24,099.20$        $0.00 $0.00
C30 4-Inch Asphalt Pavement SY 2020 $17.50 $35,350.00 2125 37,187.50$        ($1,837.50) $1,837.50
C31 30-Inch Concrete Curb & LF 1136 $12.50 $14,200.00 1113 13,912.50$        $287.50 ($287.50)
C32 6-Inch HDPE Underdrain LF 1195 $7.00 $8,365.00 1195 8,365.00$           $0.00 $0.00
C33 6-Inch Concrete Driveway SF 288 $6.00 $1,728.00 250 1,500.00$           $228.00 ($228.00)
C34 Geotextile Fabric Type SAS SY 2720 $2.00 $5,440.00 2720 5,440.00$           $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS 1,393,104.97$   17,774.70$    ($17,774.70)

86


	Nov 20, 2019 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	2020 Budget
	2019-9 FY 2020 Budget Resolution
	Central Fire EMS meeting 10-17-19
	Fire  DeptSeptember 2019 Financial Report
	Fire Dept October 2019 Chief's Report
	Police Packet
	7681026 City of Abbotsford - Pay App #6
	07681026 CO2 Zero Balance 11.07.19
	Zero Balance CO2




